From: [N
Sent: 22 May 2025 23:07

To: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: P/6/25/PL Lagnersh

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Simon,

Thank you for your email and attached objection from the LLFA dated 20" May in respect of the
above.

| can confirm that the client is aware, and | understand that arrangements are being made for
submission of a FRA and Drainage Strategy in respect of surface water drainage.

| have requested a timescale for submission, so will let you know as soon as | can.

Regards

Vicki Wood
GT Planning

From: Simon Davis <Simon.Davis@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 22 May 2025 09:37

To: I
Subject: P/6/25/PL Lagnersh

Dear Vicki.

Please see attached objection from Drainage. Please aim to respond by 06 June.



Kind Regards
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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